FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R)-2
WRSHINGTION, D, 10461

AR || 958

Patricia A. Maisano, Treasarer
Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIO
2124 Race Strcet
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Identification Number: CODI1G95%5
Reference: Year Fnd Repont (711/97-12/31/97)

Dear Ms. Maisano:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An ftemization follows:

_Line 11{a){i) of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total
of $5,327.25 in contribwions from individuals. The sum of the entries
itemized on Schedule A, however, indicates the total to be $4,166.25.
Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s} correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Conumission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. 1f vou need assistance, please feel free (¢ contact me on our
toll-free number, (200) 4249530, My local number 18 (202} 634-1130.
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